

#### ADVISORY COMMITTEE OF STREET ARTISTS AND CRAFTS EXAMINERS

# Screening of New Street Artists and Additional Crafts

Tuesday, May 1, 2018

### ADVISORY COMMITTEE OF STREET ARTISTS AND CRAFTS EXAMINERS

MINUTES

## **Members Present:**

Carolyn Kualii, Carey Lin, Sean Nash

Members Absent (if applicable):

#### **Staff Present:**

Program Officer, Anne Trickey Director of Community Investments, Barbara Mumby

Meeting convened (TIME): 1:05 p.m.



2. Public Comment.  Discussion.			
there was no public comment			
3. Elect Chairperson and Secretary.			
Carey Lin was nominated and elected unanimously to be the new secretary. Sean Nash was nominated and elected unanimously to be the new chair.			
4. Screening of New Artists and Additional Crafts.			
1) Artist(s): Yaeko Yamashita Item(s): Baby hats, booties made from recycled cashmere, print reproductions of her original paintings including cards and some framed reproductions.			
Yaeko's new items were approved to be added to her license pending receiving of receipts.			
2) Artist(s): Jurgen Deiderich derived from them.  Item(s): Pastels and pencil compositions and prints			
Jurgen was unanimously approved.			



3)	Artist(s): Kourosh Esfandiari	Item(s): Pen and ink drawings, reproductions.	
Kourosh was unanimously approved pending proof of receipts.			
4)	Artist(s): Yani Teichner	Item(s): pencil drawings, prints of drawings	
	Yani listed prints and paintings on his application, but arrived with printed shirts. He was approved to sell his originals and prints. The screenprinted shirts did not comply with criteria. They were also not agendized. Items not listed on the agenda are unable to be reviewed and approved by the Committee.		
5)	Artist(s): Dan Peng stones and metals.	Item(s): earrings made from beads, semi precious	
Dan Peng was screening back into the program after two years. She was approved pending receipts.			
6)	Artist(s): Jutiki Gunter and reproduced by him for assembly by kids. He children.	Item(s): cardboard sculptures made by the artist e runs a program in oakland to teach robotics to	
Jutiki was unanimously approved.			
There was no public comment on this agenda item.			



#### 5. Director of Community Investments Report.

Discussion.

Director Barbara Mumby discussed the grant gathering set for September 20, 2018 and mentioned that the program is working on incorporating street artists into this event. The event takes place at Herbst theater. The second annual legacy grant will be awarded.

There was no public comment on this agenda item.

# 4. Committee discussion on matters relating to Advisory Committee and Street Artists Program. *Discussion.*

Some vendors are selling near Powell and market in an unauthorized manner. Members of the committee discussed monitoring in pairs.

A new rule was suggested to require street artist conform to fair use agreement.

There was no public comment on this agenda item.

#### 5. New Business and Announcements.

Discussion.

There was no new business and announcements.

There was no public comment on this agenda item.

# 6. Adjournment.

Action.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 2:55 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Sean Nash Committee Member